From: Butts, Hywel (ESNR-Planning)

Sent: 14 May 2019 14:23

Ta: Environment and Rural Affairs Finance

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE - Clearance required - MA-HB-1848-19
Thanks Rhod

From: Davies, Rhodri (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources) <Rhodri.Davies@gov.wales> On Behaif Of Environment and Rural Affairs Finance

Sent: 14 May 2019 14:22
To: Butts, Hywel (ESNR-Planning) <Hywel.Butts@gov.wales>; Environment and Rural Affairs Finance <EnvironmentandRuralAffairsFinance @gov.wales>

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE - Clearance required - MA-HB-1848-19

Hi Hywel,
I've cleared the MA, with a slight amendment to section 7. I've added the clearance number to section 7 also.

Thanks
Rhod

Rhodri Davies

Rheolwr Cyllid | Finance Manager

Grép yr Economi, Sgiliau a Chyfoeth Naturiol | Economy, Skills and Natural Resources Group
Llywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government

Parc Cathays, Caerdydd | Cathays Park, Cardiff

Ffon / Tel: 03000251024

e-bost / e-mail: Rhodri.Davies@gov.wales

From: Butts, Hywel (ESNR-Planning) <Hywel.Butts@gov.wales>

Sent: 14 May 2019 14:02
To: Environment and Rural Affairs Finance <EnvironmentandRuralAffairsFinance @gov.wales>

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE - Clearance required - MA-HB-1848-19

Yes he has.
Many thanks

Hywel

From: Davies, Rhodri {ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources) <Rhodri.Davies@gov.wales> On Behalf Of Environment and Rural Affairs Finance
Sent: 14 May 2019 14:01

To; Butts, Hywel (ESNR-Planning) <Hywel.Butts@gov.wales>

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE - Clearance required - MA-HB-1848-19

Hi Hywel,




'm just having a look at this one for you... can you confirm that Neil Hemington has cleared it please?

Thanks
Rhod

Rhodri Davies

Rheolwr Cyllid | Finance Manager

Grwp yr Economi, Sgiliau a Chyfoeth Naturiol | Economy, Skills and Natural Resources Group
Liywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government

Parc Cathays, Caerdydd | Cathays Park, Cardiff

Ffon / Tel: 03000251024

e-bost / e-mail: Rhodri.Davies@gov.wales

From: Butts, Hywel (ESNR-Planning) <Hywel.Butts@gov.wales>

Sent: 14 May 2018 12:56

To: Environment and Rurai Affairs Finance <EnvironmentandRuralAffairsFinance @gov.wales>
Subject: IMMEDIATE - Clearance required - MA-HB-1848-19

Importance: High

The Minister and Deputy Minister want to make an urgent Cabinet Written Statement in advance of OAQs tomorrow, so grateful for clearance as soon as possible please.

Many thanks

Hywel

<< File: MA-P-HB-1848-19 - Cover - Barry Biomass - Cabinet Written Statement on ElA.obr >> << File: MA-P-HB-~1848-19 - Doc 1 - Barry Biomass - Cabinet Written Statement on ElA.obr >>
Hywel Butts

Pennaeth y Gangen Rheoli Datblygu / Head of Development Management Branch
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio / Planning Directorate
Ffon / Tel: 0300 025 1619/ 07825 690522





